NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

2.1

Corporate Information

Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the
Company is located at Clarendon House, Church Street, Hamilton
HM 11, Bermuda. The principal place of business of the Company
is located at 4/F Chow Sang Sang Building, 229 Nathan Road,
Kowloon, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

e manufacture and retail of jewellery
e wholesale of precious metals
*  securities and commodities broking

Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which also
include Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, except for investment properties, certain buildings,
derivative financial instruments, debt securities and certain equity
investments, which have been measured at fair value as further
explained in note 2.4 to the financial statements. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”) and all
values are rounded to the nearest thousand except when otherwise
indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2006. Adjustments are made to bring into line any
dissimilar accounting policies that may exist. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being
the date on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All significant
intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are
eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders
not held by the Group in the results and net assets of the Company’s
subsidiaries.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

2.2

Impact of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs
for the first time for the current year’s financial statements. Except
for in certain cases, giving rise to new and revised accounting
policies and additional disclosures, the adoption of these new
and revised standards has no material effect on these financial
statements.

HKAS 21 Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
Amendment

HKAS 39 & Financial Guarantee Contracts
HKFRS 4
Amendments

The principal changes in accounting policies are as follows:

(@) HKAS 21 - The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates

Upon the adoption of the HKAS 21 Amendment regarding
a net investment in a foreign operation, all exchange
differences arising from a monetary item that forms part of
the Group’s net investment in a foreign operation are
recognised in a separate component of equity in the
consolidated financial statements irrespective of the currency
in which the monetary item is denominated. This change
has had no material impact on these financial statements
as at 31 December 2006 or 31 December 2005.

(b) HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Amendments — Financial Guarantee
Contracts

This amendment has revised the scope of HKAS 39 to require
financial guarantee contracts issued that are not considered
insurance contracts, to be recognised initially at fair value
and to be remeasured at the higher of the amount
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 “Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” and the
amount initially recognised less, when appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with
HKAS 18 “Revenue”. The adoption of this amendment has
had no material impact on these financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

2.3

Impact of Issued But Not Yet Effective Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial

statements.

HKAS 1 Amendment Capital Disclosures

HKFRS 7

HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

Financial Instruments: Disclosures
Operating Segments
Applying the Restatement Approach under
HKAS 29
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary

Economies

Scope of HKFRS 2

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

Interim Financial Reporting and

Impairment

HKFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Share
Transactions

Service Concession Arrangements

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The revised standard will
affect the disclosures about qualitative information about the
Group’s objective, policies and processes for managing capital;
quantitative data about what the Company regards as capital;
and compliance with any capital requirements and the
consequences of any non-compliance.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

2.3

Impact of Issued But Not Yet Effective Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (continued)

HKFRS 7 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2007. The standard requires disclosures that enable
users of the financial statements to evaluate the significance of
the Group’s financial instruments and the nature and extent of
risks arising from those financial instruments and also incorporates
many of the disclosure requirements of HKAS 32.

HKFRS 8 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2009. The standard sets out the requirements for
disclosure of information about an entity’s operating segments
and products and services, the geographical areas in which it
operates, and its major customers.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7, HK(IFRIC)-Int 8, HK(IFRIC)-Int 9, HK(IFRIC)-Int
10, HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 shall be applied for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006, 1 May 2006,
1 June 2006, 1 November 2006, 1 March 2007 and 1 January
2008, respectively.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the
impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial application.
So far, it has concluded that while the adoption of the HKAS 1
Amendment, HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 8 may result in new or
amended disclosures, these new and revised HKFRSs are unlikely
to have a significant impact on the Group’s results of operations
and financial position.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @

G Se S S T A

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

23 EEABERERERYBES

R & (#)

BEAENBRELENETRERRN
20071 B1B s AR ta 2 & 5t
FE o PLERIZRKIE M8 5 B
BHREFREFGASEE SR T
AvEEZH kAZSEeMIA
EEZERUEERHE 2 HE -
RARNEsE BT ERNERRP
LHEBEREEK -

EAEMBHREENESHFERN
200951 1B 8 A B 518 v & 5T
FE - WEANEXREHINE@R A
mESIH  EmERERE HLZ
FENRREFTERFZERE

E‘g o

B (ERMBARERERZES)
—RBRHR - BB (HRMBER
ERELZEE) -RESSH - F
B(ERMERERBREE) -
REFR BB (BERMBRE
REBZEE) -REF10% FA
(BRMBHREREZEE) -2
BENREEE (ARMERER
BZRg) -RES12R20ER
P 20064 3A 18 ~ 20065 57 1
H - 20066818 - 200656 1171
B - 2007438 18 & 20085 17 1
A A BRI Z G FE -

AEBLTEFGERERERLS
A REETREREREER
LHE ESHBER/  WMF
A REETRERBREER
EAAREHARBEZEERER
FBARRABRERTE MRS
BEREGHEUNFE IR (BIX) &
ERBRELNETRREBENH
i o 248 A 55 8%% AJ 5| BT R KA 8
AIZHRE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
2006 4F ¥



B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

24 FESHBERE

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain
benefits from its activities. The results of subsidiaries are included
in the Company’s profit and loss account to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement, BERAREENEHERIZE
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activity. The joint venture operates as a separate entity in which BE—RKELS ZAaERANAK

&I&E@HM’JE%ﬁ%ﬁZﬁ

TR A

the Group and the other parties have an interest.
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The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the BERAILZAERAHEF
capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration of REaeRAZHER ALHR
the joint venture entity and the basis on which the assets are to WRREERNRBAEEHTER
be realised upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from the BEZEE -RERRAZRER
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are shared by the venturers, either in proportion to their respective
capital contributions, or in accordance with the terms of the
joint venture agreement.

A joint venture is treated as: BERAIERER

MEBAR  MAARHEE
AR HEIMEEEED
T 2 2 4

=

(@)  a subsidiary, if the Company has unilateral control, directly
or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Company does not have () HRZEESEDQR  WAR
unilateral control, but has joint control, directly or indirectly, 7 HeLd AT EE T HE
over the joint venture; T BEEERAREXA
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Joint ventures (continued)

(c) an associate, if the Company does not have unilateral or
joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not
less than 20% of the joint venture’s registered capital and
is in a position to exercise significant influence over the
joint venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance with
HKAS 39, if the Company holds, directly or indirectly, less
than 20% of the joint venture’s registered capital and has
neither joint control of, nor is in a position to exercise
significant influence over, the joint venture.
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Associates Be N
An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly- BERB KRB QA g A RE
controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term interest of BeERAs  AEEREES

generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over
which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
associates is included in the consolidated profit and loss account
and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests in
associates are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the
Group's share of net assets under the equity method of accounting,
less any impairment losses.

The results of associates are included in the Company’s profit
and loss account to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s interests in associates are treated as
non-current assets and are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the
excess of the cost of the business combination over the Group’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets
acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed as at
the date of acquisition.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

24 FESHHERE (&)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated retained
profits prior to 1 January 2005

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice 30 “Business Combinations” in 2001,
goodwill arising on acquisition was eliminated against
consolidated retained profits in the year of acquisition. On the
adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains eliminated against
consolidated retained profits and is not recognised in the profit
and loss account when all or part of the business to which the
goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to
which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories,
deferred tax assets, financial assets, investment properties and
goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s or
cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs to
sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss
account in the period in which it arises in those expense
categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset,
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case
the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the
relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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24 FEESHBEHE (&)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill
(continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there
is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses
may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
recognised impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill and
certain financial assets is reversed only if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of
that asset, however not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss is credited
to the profit and loss account in the period in which it arises,
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case
the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance
with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the
Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b)  the party is an associate;

(c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d);

(f)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly,
any individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of the employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a
related party of the Group.
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24 FESHHERE (&)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost
of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
its working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the profit and loss account in the period
in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in
the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the
use of an item of property, plant and equipment, and where the
cost of the item can be measured reliably, the expenditure is
capitalised as an additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off
the cost or valuation of each item of property, plant and
equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The
principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Over the shorter of the
lease terms and 2.5%

Leasehold land and buildings

Plant and machinery 10% to 30%
Leasehold improvements,

furniture, fixtures

and equipment 10% to 33%

Motor vehicles 30%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost or valuation of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the profit and loss account in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

The transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16
“Property, Plant and Equipment” have been adopted for property,
plant and equipment stated at valuation. As a result, those assets
stated at revalued amounts based on revaluations which were
reflected in the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 1993 have not been revalued by class at the balance
sheet date. On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion
of the leasehold land and buildings revaluation reserve realised
in respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits
as a movement in reserves.

For a transfer from owner-occupied properties to investment
properties, the related revaluation surplus is retained in the
leasehold land and buildings revaluation reserve and remains
there until the subsequent disposal or retirement of the property,
whereby that time the revaluation surplus is transferred to retained
profits.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in leasehold land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating lease for a
property which would otherwise meet the definition of an
investment property) held to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation, rather than for use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes. Such properties
are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated
at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the balance
sheet date.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the profit and loss account
in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognised in the profit and loss account in the year
of the retirement or disposal.
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either
finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised
over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each balance sheet date.

The Group’s intangible assets, representing eligibility rights to
trade on or through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) and Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited
(the “Futures Exchange”), with indefinite useful lives are tested
for impairment annually either individually or at the cash-
generating unit level. Such intangible assets are not amortised.
The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is
reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life
assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change in the
useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for
on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from the derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured as the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset and are
recognised in the profit and loss account when the asset is
derecognised.

Other assets

Other assets held on a long term basis are stated at amortised
cost using the effective interest method less any impairment losses.

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as
investments at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables or available-for-sale investments, as appropriate. When
financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through
profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs. The Group
determines the classification of its financial assets after initial
recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates
this designation at the balance sheet date.
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Investments at fair value through profit or loss

Investments at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near
term. Derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments or financial
guarantee contracts. Gains or losses on investments held for
trading are recognised in the profit and loss account.

Financial assets may be designated upon initial recognition as at
fair value through profit or loss if the following criteria are met:
(i) the designation eliminates or significantly reduces the
inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring
the assets or recognising gains or losses on them on a different
basis; (ii) the assets are part of a group of financial assets which
are managed and their performance evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with a documented risk management strategy;
or (iii) the financial asset contains an embedded derivative that
would need to be separately recorded.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Such assets are subsequently carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. Amortised cost is calculated
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
includes fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate
and transaction costs. Gains and losses are recognised in the
profit and loss account when the loans and receivables are
derecognised or impaired, as well as through the amortisation
process.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivative financial assets
in listed and unlisted equity or debt securities that are designated
as available for sale or are not classified in any of the other two
categories. After initial recognition, available-for-sale investments
are measured at fair value, with gains or losses recognised as a
separate component of equity until the investment is derecognised
or until the investment is determined to be impaired, at which
time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is
included in the profit and loss account.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable
fair value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating the fair value, such
securities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised
financial markets is determined by reference to quoted market
bid prices at the close of business at the balance sheet date. For
investments where there is no active market, fair value is
determined using valuation techniques. Such techniques include
using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument which is substantially
the same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and other valuation
models.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired.
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans
and receivables carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either
directly or through the use of an allowance account. The amount
of the impairment loss is recognised in the profit and loss account.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually
significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets
that are not individually significant. If it is determined that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, the asset is
included in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and that group is collectively assessed for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment
and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised in the profit and loss account,
to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed
its amortised cost at the reversal date.

In relation to accounts receivable, a provision for impairment is
made when there is objective evidence (such as the probability
of insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor)
that the Group will not be able to collect all of the amounts due
under the original terms of an invoice. The carrying amount of
the receivables is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Impaired debts are derecognised when they are assessed
as uncollectible.
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on an
unquoted equity instrument that is not carried at fair value because
its fair value cannot be reliably measured has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these assets are not
reversed.

Available-for-sale investments

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in the profit and loss account, is transferred
from equity to the profit and loss account. Impairment losses on
equity instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed
through the profit and loss account.

Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed through the
profit and loss account, if the increase in fair value of the
instrument can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in the profit and loss account.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset
or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised
where:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

e the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in full
without material delay to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; or

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset and either (a) has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that
takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be
required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or
purchased option (including a cash-settled option or similar
provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred asset
that the Group may repurchase, except in the case of a written
put option (including a cash-settled option or similar provision)
on an asset measured at fair value, where the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value
of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (including interest-bearing
loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities including accounts and other payables and
interest-bearing bank borrowings are initially stated at fair value
less directly attributable transaction costs and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost.

Gains and losses are recognised in the profit and loss account
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
amortisation process.
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 2.4

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts in the scope of HKAS 39 are
accounted for as financial liabilities. A financial guarantee
contract is recognised initially at its fair value plus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
the financial guarantee contract, except when such contract is
recognised at fair value through profit or loss. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee
contract at the higher of: (i) the amount determined in accordance
with HKAS 37 “Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets”; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance
with HKAS 18 “Revenue”.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the profit and
loss account.

Derivative financial instruments and hedging

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward
currency contracts and bullion contracts to hedge its risks
associated with foreign currency and bullion price fluctuations.
Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at
fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered
into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives
are carried as assets when the fair value is positive and as
liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on
derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are taken
directly to the profit and loss account.

The fair value of forward currency contracts is calculated by
reference to current forward exchange rates for contracts with
similar maturity profiles. The fair value of bullion contracts is
calculated by reference to the quoted market bullion prices at
the close of business at the balance sheet date.
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of production overheads. Net realisable value is based
on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred
to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a
short maturity of generally within three months when acquired,
less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
which are not restricted as to use.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the profit and loss account, or in equity if it relates
to items that are recognised directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill or the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilised except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

* in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and associates, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable
future and taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely,
previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each
balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

24 FESHHERE (&)

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

(b)  from the rendering of services, in the period in which such
services are provided;

(c) commissions and brokerage income on dealings in securities
and futures contracts, on the transaction dates when the
relevant contract notes are executed;

(d) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease
terms;

(e) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset;

(f)  dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established; and

(g) income from the sale of investments at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale investments, on the
transaction dates when the relevant contract notes are
executed.

Employee benefits
Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under
their employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under
certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at
the balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and
utilised by the respective employees in the following year. An
accrual is made at the balance sheet date for the expected future
cost of such paid leave earned during the year by the employees
and carried forward.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

FTESHRERBE ()

2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 2.4

Employee benefits (continued)
Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong,
for those employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF
Scheme. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the profit and loss
account as they become payable in accordance with the rules of
the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme,
except for the Group’s employer voluntary contributions, which
are refunded to the Group when the employee leaves employment
prior to the contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in
Mainland China and Taiwan are required to participate in central
pension schemes operated by the respective local municipal
governments. These subsidiaries are required to contribute 6% to
23% of their payroll costs to the central pension schemes. The
contributions are charged to the profit and loss account as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the respective
central pension schemes.

Leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group
under operating leases are included in non-current assets, and
rentals receivable under the operating leases are credited to the
profit and loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the
operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms. When the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements, the
entire lease payments are included in the cost of the land and
buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and equipment.
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section
of the balance sheet, until they have been approved by the
shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends have
been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s memorandum of association and Bye-
Laws grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as
a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions are initially recorded using the functional currency
rates ruling at the date of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. All differences are taken to the profit and loss account.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured
at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and
associates are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at
the balance sheet date, the assets and liabilities of these entities
are translated into the presentation currency of the Company at
the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date and, their
profit and loss accounts are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The resulting
exchange differences are included in the exchange fluctuation
reserve. On disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative
amount recognised in equity relating to that particular foreign
operation is recognised in the profit and loss account.
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2.4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash
flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
which arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the profit and loss
account in the period in which they are incurred.

Significant Accounting Judgements and Estimates
Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from those
involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property, and has developed criteria in making that
judgement. Investment property is a property held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers
whether a property generates cash flows largely independently of
the other assets held by the Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or
for capital appreciation and another portion that is held for use
in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. If these portions could be sold separately
(or leased out separately under a finance lease), the Group
accounts for the portions separately. If the portions could not be
sold separately, the property is an investment property only if an
insignificant portion is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes.

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to determine
whether ancillary services are so significant that a property does
not qualify as an investment property.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006
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20065 12H 31H

Significant Accounting Judgements and Estimates (continued)
Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are discussed below.

Fair value of unlisted equity investments

The unlisted equity investments have been valued by using
valuation techniques including estimated discounted cash flows
and based on information from a variety of sources, including:

(i)  the latest financial information of the unlisted equity
securities; and

(ii)  discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates
of future cash flows, which make use of market parameters
as supported by open market value, historical dividend
income, etc. and using discount rates that reflect current
market assessments of the uncertainty in the amount and
timing of the cash flows.

The valuation requires the Group to make estimates about
expected future cash flows and discount rates, and hence they
are subject to uncertainty. The fair value of the unlisted equity
investments stated at fair value as at 31 December 2006 was
HK$15,765,000 (2005: HK$9,304,000) (note 20).

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets relating to
recognised tax losses/decelerated tax depreciation as at 31
December 2006 was HK$2,855,000 (2005: HK$3,902,000).
Further details are contained in note 28 to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006
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20065 12H 31H

Segment Information

Segment information is presented by way of two segment formats:
(i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business segment;
and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical
segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately, according to the nature of their operations and the
products and services they provide. Each of the Group’s business
segments represents a strategic business unit that offers products
and services which are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of the other business segments. Summary
details of the business segments are as follows:

(@) manufacture and retail of jewellery;
(b)  wholesale of precious metals; and

(c) other business (including provision of securities and futures
broking, and properties and other investments).

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues are
attributed to the segments based on the location of the customers,
and assets and capital expenditure are attributed to the segments
based on the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to
the selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the then
prevailing market prices.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

4. Segment Information (continued)

(a)

Business segments

The following table presents revenue, profit and certain asset, liability and other segment information for

the Group’s business segments for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005.

Group
28

Segment revenue:
Sales to external customers
Intersegment sales
Other income from external sources
Other intersegment income

Total
Segment results

Interest income

Dividend income

Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments
Unallocated expenses

Finance costs

Share of profits of associates

Profit before tax
Tax

Profit for the year

Assets and liabilities:
Segment assets

Interests in associates
Unallocated assets

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities
Total liabilities

Other segment information:
Depreciation

Net loss on disposal of derivative financial instruments

Gain on disposal of an owner-occupied property
Gain on disposal of an investment property

Net fair value gains on investment properties
Capital expenditure
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Manufacture and
retail of jewellery

KEHEREE
2006 2005
HK$'000  HK$'000
TER FTAT
2,785,254 2,380,503
150,177 178,640
17,415 13,399
3,601 3,613
2,956,447 2,576,155
302,616 172,994
2,289,971 1,910,764
(389,670)  (408,245)
40,794 36,377
17,155 —
— (11,429)
38,542 55,690




B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

4. TEREFR (H)
(a) =%

TRA/REBEHE2006F R2005F12A31B L FR 2 ¥ B A& leas & H -

DHEHR -

ETEE

BEKEAM

Wholesale of
precious metals Other business Eliminations Consolidated
ESE#tH R %% )
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TERT TER TET TER TR TER TERL
(Restated) (Restated)
(&23) (&%)
4,041,210 2,932,144 155,016 448,007 — — 6,981,480 5,760,654
233,547 195,766 754 1,065 (384,478) (375,471) — —
1 1 25,960 13,298 — — 43,376 26,698
— — 128 113 (3,729) (3,726) — —
4,274,758 3,127,911 181,858 462,483 (388,207) (379,197) 7,024,856 5,787,352
8,985 6,908 48,737 22,920 — — 360,338 202,822
11,175 5,837
8,431 5,968
— 15,765
(7,348) (7,973)
(5,900) (5,527)
1,200 165
367,896 217,057
(61,395) (26,670)
306,501 190,387
26,844 41,180 1,161,264 940,523 (376,663)  (495,193) 3,101,416 2,397,274
10,652 9,568
488,033 259,523
3,600,101 2,666,365
(17,582) (34,490) (741,240) (429,162) 376,663 495,193 (771,829) (376,704)
(226,145) (163,602)
(997,974) (540,306)
151 50 862 1,248 — — 41,807 37,675
4,929 — — - — — 22,084 -
— — — — — — — (11,429)
— — — (1,502) — — — (1,502)
— — (14,600) (8,400) — — (14,600) (8,400)
— 478 1,753 302 — — 40,295 56,470
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

4. Segment Information (continued)
(b) Geographical segments

The following table presents revenue and certain asset and expenditure information for the Group's
geographical segments for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005.

Group
&
Hong Kong
and Macau
EERRM
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
(Restated)
(&51)
Segment revenue: oW
Sales to external customers HE TIARFRE 6,409,365 5,378,419
Other segment information: Hib 5 ZEH -
Segment assets o EE E 2,493,809 2,061,069
Interests in associates A RN
Unallocated assets ADEEE
Total assets BEE
Capital expenditure BEARMERXZ 12,668 32,042
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4. DEEH (#)
(b) HEH
TRAAEEH E2006F K2005F 12A31BEFE 2RI BURERETEERMAZER o

Mainland China Elsewhere Eliminations Consolidated
A Hihith & b oy
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TAT TERT THET TERT TAET TERT TET

(Restated)

(&)

503,029 285,705 69,086 96,530 — — 6,981,480 5,760,654
693,087 403,669 74,660 90,762 (160,140) (158,226) 3,101,416 2,397,274
10,652 9,568

488,033 259,523

3,600,101 2,666,365

25,413 20,160 2,214 4,268 — — 40,295 56,470
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2006

5.  Turnover

Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, after
allowances for returns, trade discounts and value-added tax;
commission on securities and commodities broking and rental
income earned during the year. Revenue from the following
activities has been included in turnover:

Sale of goods

Commission on securities and
commodities broking

Gross rental income
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ol
& IR
pil'y
[

LR mE A

8

rHES KA

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

J A A 4RO A R A A @

=l

20065 12H 31H

5. &X#
EXBEDNFAMBERLD X H5H
MEZEHRELERIERE

BE:EFxRPEELHERAR
HMEWA - UTEBZRZER

REZXEN:

Group

2006
HK$’000
TET

6,919,461

54,040
7,979

6,981,480
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2005
HK$'000
THT

5,721,613

31,450

7,591

5,760,654



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

Profit before Tax

B35 R & M aE

20065 12H 31H

6.

The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/

(crediting):

Charging
Cost of inventories sold
Write-down of inventories to
net realisable value
Depreciation
Minimum lease payments
under operating leases
for leasehold land and buildings
Auditors” remuneration
Employee benefits expense*
(excluding directors’
remuneration (note 8)):
Wages and salaries

Pension scheme contributions
Less: Forfeited contributions

Net pension scheme
contributions

Impairment of accounts receivable

Direct operating expenses arising
on rental-earning
investment properties

Net loss on disposal of items
of plant and equipment

Net loss on disposal of derivative
financial instruments®

Net fair value losses on
investments at fair value
through profit or loss?
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2006
HK$’000
TER

6,009,547
16,290

41,807

139,376
2,058

277,145

15,940
(57)

15,883

293,028

14

959
1,497

22,084

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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2005
HK$'000
THET

5,014,822

1,974
37,675

127,360
1,942

238,086

13,528
(95)

13,433

251,519

53

1,003

4,012
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

6.

Profit before Tax (continued)

Crediting it A

Interest income M B WA

Dividend income from listed FAREZBREBA
investments

Dividend income from unlisted FETREZREWA
investments

Foreign exchange differences, net [E X Z% « FE

Gain on disposal of an HEBRYE KRR
owner-occupied property *

Gain on disposal of an HEREME KR’
investment property *

Gain on disposal of HERHBERE K’
available-for-sale investments *

Gain on disposal of investments i & 2 & & ] £ 2 F B
at fair value through ?x g
profit or loss

Net fair value gains on REMEZRAFEE
investment properties # F s

Net fair value gains BREIELATEERE
on investments at ZRNTEE
fair value through profit or loss * It 5 ¢

Net fair value gains on TEeMIAZRAFE
derivative financial instruments Fh s - THAER M
~ transactions not qualifying ZR5:
as hedges *

* The employee benefits expense has included the remuneration paid to

a director’s spouse of HK$1,503,000 (2005: HK$1,285,000).
A The net loss on disposal of derivative financial instruments has included

the net loss on disposal of bullion contracts of HK$23,549,000, which

is included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the consolidated profit

and loss account.

: These balances are included in “Other gains, net” on the face of the
consolidated profit and loss account.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

J A A 4RO A R A A

=l

20065 12H 31H

6. BRBLATEF (M)

Note
By &

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
THER FE T
(28,783) (12,284)
(8,193) (5,656)
(604) (810)
(2,469) (1,440)
— (11,429)
— (1,502)
— (15,765)
(1,852) (1,130)
(14,600) (8,400)
(400) —
(1,890) —
BERAFAXEREINT—%E
ERB2M<E1,503000%8 T
(20054 : 1,285,000 7T) °
HEMELRTEFERESER
EELBA NFEE23,549,000
BT HLEBESERAERE
FI#HERA]F o
hEEBBEEGABREK L
[E fh g 2% - /?TEJEP

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3R & M &

31 December 2006 2006 124 31H
7.  Finance Costs 7. MBER
Group
3
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
THER FTER
Interest on bank loans and ARLFREHERZ
overdrafts wholly RITERREXH L
repayable within five years 15,009 5,356
Interest on other loans wholly ARIFNZHERZ
repayable within five years H & A R 181 171
15,190 5,527
8. Directors’ Remuneration 8. EEXME
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the BIELTRUREBRRIGIE
Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies 1BIEZHTE  AFEZEEME
Ordinance, is as follows: BREWET :
Group
3
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
THER FERT
Fees we 1,290 1,031
Other emoluments: HiM < -
Salaries and allowances o KERL 5,371 5,371
Discretionary bonuses BN REMRBEAL
paid and payable 1,440 831
Pension scheme contributions RIKSFTEIMHR 145 145
6,956 6,347
8,246 7,378

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
JOAE A BB AR A A 2006 4F #



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2006

8. Directors’ Remuneration (continued)

An analysis of remuneration paid to directors during the year is

as follows:

2006

Executive directors:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing

Non-executive directors:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun *
Mr. LEE Ka Lun *
Mr. LO King Man *

* Independent non-executive directors

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
P AR 4B OB AR A A

HTES:
REREL
FIK R % &
IRk B &
R EE

FUTES:
BETRAE
TRERE
EmMEE
RREE L
FRBA L
ESXEL!

=l

20065 12H 31H

8. EEM= (&)
FRAENTEFEzZHME 2T
T
Discretionary
Salaries honuses Pension
and paid and scheme
Fees allowances payable contributions Total
BEAREN Bike
Be FeEREE WEREL  HHER CE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiER TiEx TiER TiEx TER
135 1,526 278 — 1,939
115 1,752 598 87 2,552
135 275 60 14 484
115 1,476 504 44 2,139
500 5,029 1,440 145 7,114
115 342 — — 457
135 — — — 135
135 — — — 135
135 — — — 135
135 — — — 135
135 — — — 135
790 342 — — 1,132
1,290 5,371 1,440 145 8,246

50

* BIYERTES

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2006

8. Directors’ Remuneration (continued)

2005

Executive directors:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing

Non-executive directors:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun *
Mr. LEE Ka Lun *
Mr. LO King Man *

* Independent non-executive directors

yrES:

BEREL
RKB R4
A E £
BAfKAEE

FUTES:
BAESRAE
TRELE
EMmME L
BRHE £+
TR A
ERX Gt

B35 R & M aE

20065 12H 31H

8. EEM= @
Discretionary

Salaries bonuses Pension

and paid and scheme
Fees  allowances payable contributions Total

BN RER RINE
BE FEREE BEEL  HIER G
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERL TEL TERL TR TERL
110 1,526 179 = 1,815
90 1,752 246 87 2,175
101 275 23 14 413
90 1,476 383 44 1,993
391 5,029 831 145 6,396
90 342 — — 432
110 = = = 110
110 = = = 110
110 — — — 110
110 — — — 110
110 — — — 110
040 342 = = 982
1,031 5371 831 145 7,378

There were no other emoluments payable to the independent

non-executive directors during the year (2005: Nil).

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or
agreed to waive any remuneration during the year (2005: Nil).

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
JA R AR AR OB R A A

* BIUFATES

FALEE NS RN TELIE

H1TE E (20055 &) o

FREFTEITLEMREXR
BMEEM M2 & % B (20055

m) o

Iy
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BY 7% 3R & Bt &

31 December 2006 2006 12A 31H
9.  Five Highest Paid Employees 9. hEBRAFMES
The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year AEERERLERRTMESR
included three (2005: three) directors, details of whose BIE=% (2005%F : =&)&EF -
remuneration are set out in note 8 above. Details of the HeA e SR &R D HizEs -
remuneration of the remaining two (2005: two) non-director, H#A Mm% (20055 | M%) RoH
highest paid employees for the year are as follows: MAEEREREFAM EN D
T
Group
£
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
THER FTER
Salaries and allowances e ROERL 3,264 3,100
Discretionary bonuses paid ENREMRIBIEAL
and payable 1,756 974
Pension scheme contributions RIRTETEIHR 163 152
5,183 4,226
The remuneration of the two non-director, highest paid employees MEREFMFEEETEEMS A
fell within the following bands: Bl RlmT

Number of employees

EEAH
2006 2005
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001/ 7T & 2,000,000 T — 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001/ JT £ 2,500,000/ 7T 1 —
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001/ 7T £ 3,000,0007% 7T 1 1
2 2

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

10. Tax

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong
Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have
been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the jurisdictions
in which the Group operates, based on existing legislation,

interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

Current - Hong Kong AE—&E
Charge for the year FARIEA
Overprovision in prior years NEFEBREEE
Current — Elsewhere AH — H i@
Deferred (note 28) i FE (Fft 55 28)
Total tax charge for the year FABIBERE

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
JA R AR AR OB R A A

53/

B35 R & M aE

20065 12H 31H

10. HIE

BENGHIRFARBREL
2 b AT R BE M A B R A17.5%
(2005%F : 17.5%) B 5 - Hftitl&
ZERNERDEAEEARE A
EREBABHMRITERN  BER
BRHRERZBRAHXFE -

Group
3

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
49,576 25,234
(736) (465)
10,096 2,998
2,459 (1,097)
61,395 26,670

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
2006 4F ¥



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

10.

11.

=l

20065 12H 31H

Tax (continued) 10. HIE (&)
A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax TREEARRARE KIS B
using the statutory rate for the jurisdictions in which the Company NAIGEMBK LT RDEER 2K
and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense E B REE I @ A5 ER A A
at the effective tax rates is as follows: ZHEXE  UREBREEH X
BEeMBEXHETHEK
Group
&8
2006 2005
HK$’000 % HK$’000 %
TERT FTHET
Profit before tax BR % A1 & A 367,896 217,057
Tax at the statutory tax rate REEMERFEREA 64,382 17.5 37,985 17.5
Difference in tax rates applied ERANEEEHH
for specific provinces BHIMEER
or local authority (2,673) (779)
Adjustments in respect of RATERE 2B
current tax of previous years BN B 38 B (736) (465)
Profits attributable to associates &1 B & 72 84 7l (210) (29)
Estimated income not BRAB 2 B RA
subject to tax (3,219) (12,407)
Estimated expenses not PRAMB 2 52 H
deductible for tax 1,636 2,196
Tax losses utilised from ERAEEHE
previous periods ZHEBR (461) (612)
Estimated tax losses ) A HE B8 2 it &t
not recognised HIEEE 2,676 781
Tax charge at the Group’s BRASBEERX
effective rate HEZHIE 61,395 16.7 26,670 12.3
The Group’s share of tax attributable to associates amounting to AEBREBERTAKRER
HK$918,000 (2005: HK$529,000) is included in “Share of profits 918,000 7t (20054 : 529,000/
of associates” on the face of the consolidated profit and loss L) CEEEGeBRKLIE
account. EEERBNEN] P o
Profit Attributable to Shareholders of the Company 1. AARARREMLEF
The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of the Company BIE2006F12A31HIEFE » K
for the year ended 31 December 2006 included a profit of NEABRREEFAGREN B
HK$114,889,000 (2005: HK$87,198,000) which has been dealt ARAMBREANZ — B4
with in the financial statements of the Company (note 30(b)). 114,889,000% 7T ( 20054
87,198,000/ 7t) (M & 30(0)) °
CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
P AR 4B OB AR A A 2006 4F i



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

12.

13.

Dividends

Interim — HK7.0 cents
(2005: HK5.0 cents) per
ordinary share

Proposed final - HK16.0 cents
(2005: HK12.0 cents)
per ordinary share

(20054 : 5.0 1l)

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval
of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

Earnings per Share Attributable to Shareholders of the
Company

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit
for the year attributable to shareholders of the Company of
HK$296,838,000 (2005: HK$187,330,000), and the weighted
average number of 601,920,000 (2005: 601,920,000) ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 December
2006 and 2005 have not been presented as no diluting events
existed during these years.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @

G Se S S T A

RH - BEBR7.0EL

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

12.

BERRE — FEEK16.08 1L
(20054 : 12.0/8 1)

13.

9=
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’'000
TER TAT
42,134 30,096
96,307 72,230
138,441 102,326

Rk FERAREALEARR A
BRREBETZRRBERE
akisi:

ARARREEERER

FREXEFHRERRNDE R
R JE {5 % F 296,838,000/ T
(20054 : 187,330,000 7T) &
W E %1 m#EFEH KM
601,920,000( 2005%
601,920,000) & @& & o

HANMERNLTEHEFTEE - &
I 3% B H E 20065 & 2005
12A31BLtEE 2 EREER
oo

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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Group
£

As at 31 December 2006

At 1 January 2006:
Cost or valuation
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 1 January 2006, net of
accumulated depreciation

Additions

Disposals

Depreciation provided
during the year

Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2006, net of
accumulated depreciation

At 31 December 2006:
Cost or valuation
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

14. Property, Plant and Equipment

2006128318

200651818 :
X AR 8 {5 B
2 E

REFE

B 200614818
M 251 E

NE

&

FRITEREE

B 5 A

R2006F 124318 -
miE R E

R 20065 124318 :
A E
RitiE

REFE

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

14, Y% KBERRE

Leasehold
improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
land and  Plant and fixtures and Motor
buildings  machinery  equipment vehicles Total
HEWR
£
HELH B g
kEF SES I VET RE &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TER TER TER TER TER
299,322 7,367 95,316 3,061 405,066
(26,604) (2,057) (32,244) (1,337) (62,242)
272,718 5,310 63,072 1,724 342,824
272,718 5,310 63,072 1,724 342,824
— 2,328 37,298 669 40,295
— — (1,528) — (1,528)
(10,787) (1,639) (28,639) (742) (41,807)
94 89 1,044 23 1,250
262,025 6,088 71,247 1,674 341,034
299,433 9,636 114,324 3,387 426,780
(37,408) (3,548) (43,077) (1,713) (85,746)
262,025 6,088 71,247 1,674 341,034

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
G Se S S T A

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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Group
£m

As at 31 December 2005

At 1 January 2005:
Cost or valuation
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 1 January 2005, net of
accumulated depreciation

Additions

Disposals

Depreciation provided
during the year

Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2005, net of
accumulated depreciation

At 31 December 2005:
Cost or valuation
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

14. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

B 2005F 12A 318

R2005% 1818 :
X AR 8 {5 B
2 ME

REFE

H2005E 14818 »
M 25t &

NE

&

FRMERE

[ 5 38 B

M2005F 128318 -
M BT eE

R2005F 124318 :
AR 8 {5 B
2 E

REFE

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

14, W%  BBRRE (#)

Leasehold
improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
land and Plant and  fixtures and Motor
buildings  machinery  equipment vehicles Total
HEME
LR
HELTH e P
REF HE RERZB e =)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET TET TET THEL
310,557 6,379 72,344 2,317 391,597
(14,708) (2,745) (35,034) (742) (53,229)
295,849 3,634 37,310 1,575 338,368
295,849 3,634 37,310 1,575 338,368
— 3,192 52,550 728 56,470
(10,672) (172) (3,977) — (14,821)
(12,517) (1,391) (23,177) (590) (37,675)
58 47 366 11 482
272,718 5,310 63,072 1,724 342,824
299,322 7,367 95,316 3,061 405,066
(26,604) (2,057) (32,244) (1,337) (62,242)
272,718 5,310 63,072 1,724 342,824

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
PR BB AR A A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

14.

Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Certain of the Group’s leasehold land and buildings were revalued
on 31 December 1993 by Knight Frank & Kan, independent
professionally qualified valuers. The land and buildings were
revalued on an open market, existing use basis. Since 1995, no
further revaluations of the Group’s leasehold land and buildings
have been carried out, as the Group has relied upon the
exemption, provided under the transitional provisions of
HKAS 16, from the requirement to carry out future revaluations
of its property, plant and equipment which were stated at
valuation at that time.

Had these leasehold land and buildings been carried at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their
carrying amount would have been approximately HK$44,704,000
(2005: HK$46,674,000).

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

G Se S S T A

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

14, W%  BBRRE (#)

AREBETHELHEEFR
1993 F 12 A3IHE B E X4

BASMEEGBAIEBITERN - Z
ZFIHREFRERRARER
MmEEESEMH - AEEB1995
FHEMBEASHEANFI6R 2B
BIEFE T 28R  REWE
BERZBEERBHEIE T
REMEIHREFHEESMH -

>

e\

WMENEHELTHMREFUES
KA R A ITE RIRERSIE7
8% - HBRE % (E 444,704,000 7T
(2005% : 46,674,000/ 7T) °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

14.

Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

14, W%  BBRRE (#)

The Group's leasehold land and buildings included above are held

under the following lease terms:

As at 31 December 2006

At cost:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

At 1993 valuation:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

As at 31 December 2005

At cost:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

At 1993 valuation:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

7 2006F 128 31H

BRA
REHEL
R A

B1993F 4 (B :
RORAH
R EAR 4

20054128318

N
RAMD
BEE 4

R1993F 4 {E :
RHEY
R EAR 4

Hong Kong
g
HK$’000
TR

666
25,666

26,332

78,757
191,037

269,794

296,126

Hong Kong
BR
HK$'000
T

666
25,666
26,332
78,757

191,037
269,794

296,126

As at 31 December 2006, certain of the Group’s leasehold land
and buildings with an aggregate net carrying value of
approximately HK$88,170,000 (2005: HK$92,447,000) were
pledged to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group

(note 27).

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

G Se S S T A

AEBLA 2 HAELHEETR

THHEEFE

Elsewhere
HK$’000
TER

3,088
219

3,307

3,307

Elsewhere
H o i [
HK$'000

TET

2,977
219

3,196

3,196

Total
i
HK$’000
FHR

3,754

25,885

29,639

78,757

191,037
269,794

299,433

Total
&3
HK$'000
TEL

3,643

25,885

29,528

78,757

191,037
269,794

299,322

R20065F 125310 * KEBUE
T 8 ® )% fE 4 88,170,000/ 7T
(20054 : 92,447,000/ 7T) v HE
THREFERE  AXEEH

E-RBOTEE

27) o

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

15. Investment Properties 15. REWX
Group
&

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TERT
Carrying amount at 1 January M1ATBZEEE 102,450 98,050
Net gain from a fair value adjustment ~ R FEEFHE 2 F W= 14,600 8,400
Disposal & — (4,000)
Carrying amount at 31 December K12A31B 2 REE 117,050 102,450

The Group’s investment properties are held under the following
lease terms:

ARBEENFE N IRARSA

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
THER FTET
Long term leases: REBAL -
Hong Kong N 9,850 9,850
Medium term leases: AR 4 -
Hong Kong A& 82,100 66,100
Elsewhere H iy |2 25,100 26,500
117,050 102,450

The Group’s investment properties were revalued on 31 December
2006 by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent
professionally qualified valuers, at HK$117,050,000 on an open
market, existing use basis. The investment properties are leased
to third parties under operating leases, further summary details
of which are included in note 33(a) to the financial statements.

As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s investment properties with
an aggregate value of HK$65,000,000 (2005: HK$50,000,000)
were pledged to secure general banking facilities granted to the
Group (note 27).

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
PR BB AR A A

D

M2006F 128310 * KEE 2 &
EMERBUEXARBERAZM
HERTERARRBERERHR
BRAFRAMEREESE KA
117,050,000/8 7T © 2 EH B W %
NEERNBTFE=8 " EHZ
B B 7% 3R 5 Y FE33(a)A o

M2006FE 128310 - REB A4
{& 65,000,000/ J© ( 2005%
50,000,000/ 7T) 2 & & ¥ % {E 1K
W AAEEME—RETEE
EER (M 5E27) o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2006

16.

17.

Intangible Assets

Trading rights

Cost at 1 January and 31 December,
net of accumulated amortisation

Cost (gross carrying amount)
Accumulated amortisation

At 31 December

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

16.

X5

P1A1B R12B318B Z KA

ER R A 3

AR (BREAE)
REHEE

m12A31H

Upon the adoption of HKAS 38, trading rights are considered to
have indefinite lives because they are expected to contribute to
net cash flows to the Group indefinitely, which are not amortised.

Other Assets

Cost of membership for a seat at
The Chinese Gold and
Silver Exchange Society

Deposits with the Stock Exchange:
Compensation fund
Fidelity fund

Stamp duty deposit

Contributions in cash to the Central
Clearing and Settlement System
Guarantee Fund

Admission fee paid to Hong Kong
Securities Clearing Company Limited

Deposit with HKFE Clearing
Corporation Limited

Rental deposits *

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
JA 4

17.

eRXEHS
eREHN

REXMEE
BEES
ERREES

e L&

REREERRXBREG
REEZE ZHEHX

BEEPREERRAA
ZAEEH
REEHERE
BRAR ZE®
HERE*

AR A R A A

BRILEE
Group
=

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
320 320
620 620
(300) (300)
320 320

RMEL G EAIEIBHER A
RRPEBHSAEEER M
TRASREFHE HIOGARHE
BERFHMmEHE -

Htt&E
Group
%

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET
1,500 1,500
300 300
300 300
250 75
300 300
300 300
2,871 1,625
37,412 29,518
43,233 33,918
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

17.

18.

Other Assets (continued)

g The rental deposits were related to office properties and retail shops
leased by the Group (note 33(b)) and the majority of the lease
arrangements were over one year. Included in this total is an aggregate
amount of approximately HK$13 million (2005: approximately HK$5
million) relating to operating leases expiring within one year. The
directors are of the opinion that such deposits are of a long term
nature on the basis that the related leases are expected to be renewed
upon their respective expiry dates. Accordingly, the directors consider
it appropriate to classify such deposits as non-current assets.

Interests in Subsidiaries

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

17. HtWEE (&)

*

W hAEEZHATREEEHA
# (£33 (b)) 2R ERS -
ABLHEHBH—F - HFHE
13,000,000 7t (2005%F : £
5,000,000% 7T) B — F A E| B 2 &8
RN -EERA BREBEAEN
REBAEEREN 2 EE I F
ReEBRHEMLD -FAl - ER
REBHEREIBEAERDE
EREAE -

18. MHB AR RER

Unlisted shares/investments, at cost EETMKRG RE  BRKK
Due from subsidiaries NI

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and have no fixed terms of repayment.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
PR BB AR A A

Company
D F

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
1,085,873 1,085,873
577,312 576,758
1,663,185 1,662,631

MEBARIRKLDERR  RER
I 4 B E &R o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2006

18.

Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Name

=

Acclaim Holdings Limited

HEBRRA

Chow Sang Sang Bullion

Dealers Limited

BEEESRBRDA

Chow Sang Sang (China)
Company Limited ***

BAELE (RE)EE
B R D A

Chow Sang Sang

Commodities Limited

AEEBmERAA

Chow Sang Sang

Corporate Gift Limited
BEECEERBRAA

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

R/ EE
REEmE

British
Virgin Islands
EBERMARS

Hong Kong

B

People’s Republic
of China/
Mainland China
PEARANE
B A

Hong Kong

90

Hong Kong

&R

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

share capital/

registered capital
&7
BERE/

o i IR A [ 8

US$600,000
600,000 7T
HK$5,000,000
5,000,000/ 7T

HK$100,000,000

100,000,0007 7T

HK$5,000,000
5,000,000/ 7T
HK$1,000,000

1,000,000% 7T

18. RMB A RESE (&)

MEBARZFEBEMT :

Percentage

of equity
attributable to
the Company

NN
RER DL
Direct Indirect

E# ] %

— 100

— 100

— 100

— 100

— 100

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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Principal
activities

FEXRE

Investment
holding
REER

Bullion
broking
EeERRE

Sale of
jewellery

REHE

Dormant

BEEZX
Sale of corporate

gift products
CREREE



B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

18. M B AR ER (&)

18. Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

Percentage
of equity

registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations  registered capital the Company activities
B#1T
3L/ BERE ADE A
=1 BB E o i IR A [ 8 BREBDE TEXR
Direct Indirect
E# i &
Chow Sang Sang Finance Hong Kong HK$15,000,000 — 100 Group
Limited financing
BAEERBRRA A EE 15,000,0007% 7T SERE
Chow Sang Sang Futures Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 — 100 Commodity
Limited broking
AEEHERRAF BB 5,000,0007% 7T MERL
Chow Sang Sang Holdings British Us$50,000 100 — Investment
(BVI) Limited Virgin Islands holding
AEESEB(RBHERR REEEARES 50,0005 7T REER
BHS)BRAA
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$250 — 100 Investment
Holdings Limited holding
BAELERERRA A R 250% 7T REZR
Chow Sang Sang People’s Republic HK$12,180,000 — 100 Property
Industrial (Fuzhou) of China/ investment
Co., Ltd.* Mainland China
BAEEEZE (M) REARAME, 12,180,000 T MERE
BR AR SeRClAp:)

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2006

18.

Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Name

=

Chow Sang Sang

International

(Shunde) Limited
AEEBRER (ER®)

BRAA

Chow Sang Sang

Investments Limited

BEEREBR DA

Chow Sang Sang Jewellery

(China) Co. Ltd.

BEEKREET (DE)

BR2A

Chow Sang Sang Jewellery

Company Limited

AEEKELTERAR

Chow Sang Sang Jewellery
(Foshan) Co., Ltd.**

BAEEKRE (F10)
BRRA]*

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

R/
REEHmE

Hong Kong/
Mainland China

B/
B A

Hong Kong
&
British

Virgin Islands
EEREBARES

Hong Kong

BB

People’s Republic
of China/
Mainland China
REARANE/
H B A

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

18. M B AR ER (&)

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

share capital/

registered capital
B#T
EERE

o i IR A5 [ 8

HK$2

28T

HK$2,500,000
2,500,000/ 7T
US$1

1%( 7T

HK$30,000,000

30,000,000 7T

HK$71,500,000

71,500,0007 7T

Percentage

of equity
attributable to
the Company

ENYN iR
REBD L

Direct Indirect

E# ] %

— 100

— 100

— 100

— 100

— 95.1

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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Principal
activities

FEXRE

Property
investment

MERE

Investment
holding
REER

Investment
holding
BREER

Manufacture
and retail of

jewellery
RERERTE

Manufacture
and sale of
jewellery

RERERHE



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Name

28

Chow Sang Sang
Jewellery Pte Ltd

Chow Sang Sang Jewellery
(Shaanxi) Co., Ltd.*

BEEKRE ST
(BRE) AR A"

Chow Sang Sang Jewellery
(Shandong) Co., Ltd.**

BAEEKRE (LR)
AR R A **

Chow Sang Sang Jewellery
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.**

BAEEKRE (£B)
AR R A **

Chow Sang Sang Jewellery
(Taiwan) Limited

BEEKRERTRMN
BRAA

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
G Se S S T A

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

B3/
REE M
Singapore

IR

People’s Republic
of China/
Mainland China
REARLME
B A i

People’s Republic
of China/
Mainland China
REARAME
B A i

People’s Republic
of China/
Mainland China
REARAME
B A i

British

Virgin Islands/
Taiwan
EBBEBRES/

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

18. M B AR ER (&)

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

share capital/

registered capital
B®T

EERE

&t R A< B

SG$2
23 TT

HK$17,000,000

17,000,000 7T

RMB70,000,000

70,000,000 A & #&

US$1,000,000

1,000,000 J©

US$50,000

50,0003 It

Percentage

of equity
attributable to
the Company

¥ NUNECT
BEBS L
Direct Indirect

E# ] &

— 100

— 100

— 100

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
2006 4F ¥

Principal
activities

FTEXEK

Dormant
Tma

Manufacture
and sale of
jewellery

RERERHE

Manufacture
and sale of
jewellery

RERERHE

Manufacture
and sale of
jewellery

RERENHE

Sale of
jewellery

KEHE



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2006

18.

Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Name

=

Chow Sang Sang
Manufacturing
International Limited

BELTEHBERERA A

Chow Sang Sang
Nominees Limited

BAEEREABRLRA

Chow Sang Sang
Property Holdings N.V.

Chow Sang Sang
Properties Limited

AELXERXRERAA

Chow Sang Sang
Securities Limited

BELEFBRA A

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
G Se S S T A

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

R/
REEHmE

British
Virgin Islands

RERARES
Hong Kong

BB
Netherlands

Antilles/
Hong Kong

HE S,/
BB

Hong Kong

BB

Hong Kong

R

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

18. M B AR ER (&)

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

share capital/

registered capital

Percentage
of equity

attributable to

the Company

BT
TERA NA T
= 1 iR A B RER 2D
Direct Indirect
B i
US$1 = 100
1% 7T
HK$1,000,000 — 100
1,000,0007% JT
US$30,000 — 100
30,0003 T
HK$10,000,000 — 100
10,000,000 7T
HK$10,000,000 — 100

10,000,000/ 7T

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
2006 4F ¥

Principal
activities

FEXRE

Investment
holding

REZRK

Provision of
nominee services

REHERE RS

Property
investment

MERE

Property
investment

MERE

Securities
broking
BHLL



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2006

18.

Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

Name

=

Chow Sang Sang
Trading (China)
Company Limited

AEEES (R H)
ARAE

Emphasis Jewellery
Company Limited
HEMUKRERRLA

Fullink Developments
Inc.

Leahander International
Limited

Tsin Chuk Kam
Manufactory Ltd.

TREREBRERAA

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

R/
REEHmE

British

Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong
RERARESE/
BB

British
Virgin Islands
EEREBARES

British
Virgin Islands
RBERBARES

British

Virgin Islands/
Mainland China
RBEBRRES
R A

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

18. M B AR ER (&)

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

share capital/

registered capital
B#T
EERE

o i IR A5 [ 8

US$1

1€ 7T

MOP25,000
25,0002 P9 7T
US$1

1%L

US$1

(EP

US$100,000

100,000 J©

Percentage

of equity
attributable to
the Company

ENYN iR
REBD L

Direct Indirect

E# ] %

— 100

— 100

— 100

— 100

— 100

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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Principal
activities

FEXRE

Sale of
jewellery

REHE

Retail of

jewellery
KETE

Dormant

T

ARy

Investment
holding
REER

Processing
of jewellery

KEMT



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2006

18.

19.

Interests in Subsidiaries (continued)

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

18. M B AR ER (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued
incorporation/ ordinary
registration share capital/
Name and operations  registered capital
B#T
3L/ EERE
= REEHR R A EE
World Commercial Sales Hong Kong HK$2,500,000
Company Limited

tRPEETERAA EE 2,500,000 7T
338.Net Limited Hong Kong HK$2
BB 2B 7T

* The companies are registered as wholly foreign-owned enterprises

under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

ok The companies are registered as sino-foreign equity joint venture
enterprises under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

*#*  The company is newly incorporated during the year and is registered
as a wholly foreign-invested commercial enterprise under the law of

the People’s Republic of China.

Interests in Associates

Share of net assets
Loan from an associate

19.

FBIEFEE

7( 4t *)\ /'\

CIPAF

The loan from an associate is unsecured, interest-free and has no

fixed terms of repayment.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Percentage

of equity
attributable to
the Company

¥ NUNECT
RER DL
Direct Indirect
BEE & %
— 100

— 100

Principal
activities

ITEREH

Wholesale
of precious
metals

BEeBH

Information
technology
services

BAMRRS

* BEAEZEARAMBERZM 2
EHEBELE

* REFEARHK
HANE 2

puy
REA

LM BDE M2
a) e

oo ERNFEMAL  TRETEA
RAMBZERAMZ 2 BERE

AERE -
33 ENCE
2006
HK$’000
F#

10,780
(128)

10,652

REE R A 2 B

BRI & B E & 5

ANNUAL REPORT 2006

G Se S S T A @ 2006 4F ¥

Group
&5
2005
HK$'000
TET

9,696
(128)

9,568

J”Jﬂ%fﬁﬁ %



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

19.

Interests in Associates (continued) 19.

Particulars of the associates are as follows:

Place of

Particulars of incorporation/

issued shares held/ registration

Name registered capital and operations

FEERTRE B MR

28 o IR A R BB

Foo Sang Enterprises Ordinary shares Hong Kong
Company Limited of HK$100 each

BEEERARAF BREE100% T BB
ZERRK

Qingdao Kang Hua RMB7,440,000  People’s Republic

Diamond Co., Ltd.* of China/

Mainland China
SEREERAFR QA 7,440,000A R HmEAREME
N

The above companies are not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other
Ernst & Young International member firms.

g The company is registered as a sino-foreign equity joint venture
enterprise under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

The above associates are indirectly held by the Company and
have been accounted for using the equity method in these
financial statements.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial
information of the Group's associates:

Assets BE
Liabilities BE
Revenue I &=
Profit after tax B 1 1% %

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

REEDERE ()

BERRIZHERBOT

Percentage
of ownership
interest
attributable Principal
to the Group activities
AL E G
BZE O TEXK
2006 2005
36.63 36.63 Property
investment
MERE
32 32 Processing
of diamonds
EOMT

Lt AR 3F A LK R &A= R AT
REMTKERZKERAMER -

* BEFEARAMBEZEMZ

PO AERERT -

Nyl R /NS == NN R i
EAM B REAESEG S
BRIE o

ant

TREJNASEBRERR 2R
BRBE

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FHETT
36,012 30,626
(5,720) (2,700)
19,459 14,126
3,394 464

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2006

20. Available-for-sale Investments

Non-current
Listed equity investments in

Hong Kong, at market value (Note)

Unlisted equity investments in
Hong Kong, at fair value
Unlisted equity investments in

Hong Kong, at cost
Unlisted debt securities in
Hong Kong, at fair value

Current
Unlisted debt securities in
Hong Kong, at fair value

Total

An analysis of the issuers of the
available-for-sale investments
is as follows:

Equity investments:
Corporate entities

Debt securities:
Financial institutions

FRE
BEELMBROKRE
B E (f )

BEFLTROKE

BRAVEE

BAFLTEROKRE

RN

BEFLMEBES

BRAVEE

nE

BAFLMEHRES

BAYEE

ARLEREZETA

DA

>

B 2 2

)
g - -

B
!

iy

X

g

7’

EBES

HEHE

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

AR A R A A

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

200 THHERE

2006
HK$’000
TERT

421,791

15,765
100
2,316
18,181

439,972

7,723

447,695

437,656

10,039

447,695

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
2006 4F ¥

Group
£H
2005
HK$'000
TET

159,255
9,304
10,011

19,315

178,570

178,570

168,559

10,011

178,570



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

20.

Available-for-sale Investments (continued)

During the year, the gross gain of the Group’s available-for-sale
investments recognised directly in equity amounted to
HK$268,997,000 (2005: HK$56,205,000). In the prior year, an
aggregate amount of HK$14,461,000 was transferred out from
equity and recognised in the profit and loss account upon disposal
of the related available-for-sale investments.

The above investments consist of (i) equity securities which have
no fixed maturity date or coupon rate; and (ii) debt securities
which bear interest at rates ranging from 3.2% to 6.0% per annum
(effective interest rates: 3.2% to 5.2% per annum) and with
maturity dates on 7 October 2007 and 9 May 2012.

The fair values of listed equity investments are based on quoted
market prices. The fair values of unlisted equity investments and
debt securities have been estimated using valuation techniques
including discounted cash flow analysis, and based on
assumptions which make use of market parameters as supported
by open market value, historical dividend income, etc. The
directors believe that the estimated fair values resulting from the
valuation technique are reasonable, and that they are the most
appropriate values at the balance sheet date.

As at 31 December 2006, an unlisted equity investment with a
carrying amount of HK$100,000 (2005: Nil) was stated at cost
because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so
significant that the directors are of the opinion that its fair value
cannot be measured reliably.

As at 31 December 2006, the Group's listed equity investments
with a carrying value of HK$298,025,000 (2005: HK$86,805,000)
were pledged to secure general banking facilities granted to the
Group (note 27).

The market values of the Group’s listed equity investments at the
date of approval of these financial statements were approximately
HK$378,447,000.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @

G Se S S T A

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

20. AHEERE (&)

FR BEEREZRRAZAEE
A HEREBE KRS B
268,997,000/ Tt ( 20054
56,205,000 L) - R EFE * ©
HEEBAEHNERER 88
14,461,000/ 7T B R #E &= F 8 1 I
EEZEPER -

% & B R () & B T B HR A s
EEEERZBROES  R)REF
EK32%%6.0% B (BEFX . F
M =E32%ZF5.2%) I K7 20074 10
A7H K2012F 589 2| B 2 B 7%

g
s °

EHBROREZAFEERED
BB - FLmBROBRERER
BELAFEEDERERAFR
ReREDMER[ETEME
FECBRRDEREBRAAFRD
BEXHITH28 EFREK
AZ - EFHERHEEIAEL
ZEFAFEEBAE  TAR
HEHRBEAZERE-

2006 128310 * MR A ER
FEERFEBAKN  <EFR
REZASMWAERATEE
# &% T 18 100,0007% 7T (2005 :
&) 23k LM R E TR AT
fE o

R20065F 128318 » REB I +
™17 1% & B @ {8 298,025,000
¥ 7T (20054 : 86,805,0007 7T) &
B BAEEME—RRTE
BEER (M) -

REEBREEMBEREER A&
BEEtmROREZTEOR
378,447,000% JT °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

20.

21.

208

Available-for-sale Investments (continued)

Note:

On 6 March 2000, under the Schemes of Arrangements of the Stock Exchange
and the Futures Exchange and pursuant to the Exchanges and Clearing Houses
(Merger) Ordinance, the Group received 6,223,500 shares of HK$1.00 each
in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEC”), six exchange trading
rights in the Stock Exchange and one exchange trading right in the Futures
Exchange in consideration for the cancellation of its six shares held in the
Stock Exchange and one share held in the Futures Exchange. As at
1 January 2006 and 31 December 2006, the Group held 4,953,500 shares of
HKEC.

Inventories

Goods held for sale RIEHEZEm

Accounts Receivable from Securities Clients/Accounts
Receivable

Jewellery retail

The Group’s sales are normally made on cash basis. Credit card
receivables from financial institutions in respect of retail sales
are aged within one month. There are wholesale customers who
have been given credit periods ranging from 15 to 45 days.

Wholesale of diamonds

The Group normally grants credit periods of up to 60 days to its
trade customers.

Wholesale of precious metals

The Group’s precious metals wholesale is normally conducted
on cash basis.

Securities and commodities broking

Securities deals are settled two days after the trade date, and
commodities deals are normally settled on cash basis.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @

G Se S S T A

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

20.

21.

22.

JHEERE (&)
e

R200063A6H ' IRIER S REEFT
(B BB 2 RHDE G - REERE
EERGREEMERAR([RGREE
Ffr 1) 6,223,5000% & 1% 1.007% 7T 2 B 15 R 7~
AR —EARRMZ S URKR
EBMTHBEZ A ARBD REHZEFS
Z—EBEAD o 720064 1418 K 20064F 12
ASIE  AEBEBERIRLEER
4,953 500/ & {7

FE
Group
&9
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TEX
1,567,589 1,364,560

BRESEFEREREREREX

RETE

AEBHE—MRUBRERS - 5t
TEMREVEREEKER
FEAZERLIR—EA-RE
HEXFERE152450 2K
/Hﬂ o

WEH
AEE-BEESEFREZE
% H8 5 B60A -

3 3
AEEZRSBRE-MARS
ERS -

EERMEAR

BHEECRBHRARZ AR
MK MATEEZEE —RMA
ReRH -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

22.

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

Accounts Receivable from Securities Clients/Accounts 2. EWBRAEFERER ERER

Receivable (continued)

Trade and credit card receivables EWE S RERRER
Trade receivables from futures EWHEEEMZ2E SER

clearing house

Accounts receivable JE Uit B 3K
Accounts receivable from EUEASE RN

securities clients

An aged analysis of the accounts receivable from securities clients
and accounts receivable as at the balance sheet date, based on
the invoice date, is as follows:

Current to 30 days R#EZE30AR

31 to 60 days 31H £260H

Over 60 days HBiE60H

Margin clients accounts receivable* U R & P R K

Apart from the accounts receivable balances due from securities
clients, the remaining balances are non-interest-bearing.

The margin clients accounts receivable are secured by the underlying
pledged securities, are repayable on demand and bear interest at
commercial rates. No aged analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of
the directors, an aged analysis is not relevant in view of the nature of
the business of securities margin financing.

(%)
Group
S

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET
102,028 59,227
11,730 9,326
113,758 68,553
241,659 103,353
355,417 171,906

BREZTPERRRERERRN
HREARBHEZRAHZRE DN
mr

Group
E

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
252,152 93,318
13,920 8,945
16,225 12,612
282,297 114,875
73,120 57,031
355,417 171,906

RERUESEPERGEHRI - B
fEREAERE -

* FEW IR 2 P IR A FF IR &8 5 1F
BH UAREREEERERS
XGEHEFE - ENESAREER
XBHE  EERREROME
BAK  HEZFREREKIN

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3 & M &

31 December 2006 20064 124 31H
23. Investments at Fair Value through Profit or Loss 23. REBIEAVEERE
Group
&
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FET
Listed equity investments in BELTROKE -
Hong Kong, at market value BmiE 12,246 16,716
The above equity investments as at 31 December 2006 were Ft R 2006F 123318 2 R 1A &
held for trading and issued by corporate entities. ENHEEERE  THAEEE
BEIT

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2006
B AR BB R A A 2006 4F ¥



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3 & M &

31 December 2006 2006 12 A 31H
24. Cash and Cash Equivalents/Cash held on behalf of Clients 2. e RERARE KREFRE
ne
An analysis of cash and cash equivalents is as follows: BeRERAREZHIMET
Group Company
&8 DA
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TER TAT TER FET
Cash and bank balances Be MRITHER 198,613 96,408 812 653
Non-pledged time deposits with 77 5 2 H A
original maturity of less than PR=ZMEAZ
three months when acquired BRI HF 86,269 78,674 — —
Cash and cash equivalents BekERBEE 284,882 175,082 812 653
As at the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances REEH - KA REH B A HE

of the Company’s subsidiaries operating in Mainland China
denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to RMB32,722,000
(approximately HK$32,614,000) (2005: RMB16,037,000
(approximately HK$15,408,000)). The RMB is not freely
convertible into other currencies, however, under Mainland
China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration
of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations,
the Group is permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies
through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. Time deposits are made for varying periods from
one day to one month depending on the cash requirements of
the Group, and earn interest at the respective time deposit rates.

The Group maintains segregated trust accounts with licensed
banks to hold securities and futures clients” monies arising from
its normal course of business. The Group has classified the clients’
monies as “Cash held on behalf of clients” under the current
assets section of the consolidated balance sheet and recognised
the corresponding accounts payable to respective clients on
grounds that it is liable for any loss or misappropriation of the
clients” monies. The Group is not allowed to use the clients’
monies to settle its own obligations.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @

G Se S S T A

BrHMBARINAREAENZ
B4 MIRITFEA32,722,000A R ¥
(#732,614,000% 7t ) (2005%F :
16,037,000 A & ¥ (#9 15,408,000
ABL)) c AREREERABRE
E® - R BRIEFHZIHE
EHIEHREE EERNES
BHTE AEEAEEEBERE
BITHIEERZBABARBL
BAINE .

BROREBREFARTHERME
RFPHMEROANE - EHER
ZEFHE-RE-—@E@ALE
RIAEEZRER/RME » &L
REEPFRNEERAME

AEERFRBITHARBILER
BP UEREFRBERFR
EEXEGBRPAEL KA -
AEERLEEFPHED ERAE
REERRRARPEER
REPHAHE]  IREEE
EPFBEZEMBRABAZE
ETMBIASENTHEETF K
Ko AEETEEREPRER
TERAGZEE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3 & M &

31 December 2006 20064 124 31H
25. Accounts Payable to Securities Clients/Accounts Payable 25. BENBHZEFERNEAERX
Group
=
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FHET
Trade payables BB 5 KK 112,606 47,643
Trade payables to securities BNEHREEMZEHEX
clearing house 5,125 6,940
Accounts payable FE 1 BR &K 117,731 54,583
Accounts payable to securities clients JEH &P &R 504,669 210,417
622,400 265,000
An aged analysis of the accounts payable to securities clients e 5B P BRRREMNERRR
and accounts payable as at the balance sheet date, based on the REARBEZHHZRRDN
invoice date, is as follows: LU
Group
3
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FHET
Current to 30 days R#EZE30AR 99,152 48,327
31 to 60 days 31HZE60H 14,933 6,197
Over 60 days B 60H 3,646 59
117,731 54,583
Cash clients accounts payable? EBANREEEPERR: 491,415 203,200
Margin clients accounts payable* BNFRERPERR 13,254 7,217
622,400 265,000
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

25. Accounts Payable to Securities Clients/Accounts Payable
(continued)

Included in the cash clients accounts payable arising from the ordinary
course of business of dealing in securities was an amount of
approximately HK$343,581,000 (2005: HK$177,336,000) representing
those clients’” undrawn monies/excess deposits placed with the Group.
As at 31 December 2006, the cash clients accounts payable included
an amount of HK$2,896,000 (2005: HK$5,371,000) in respect of
securities transactions undertaken for the accounts of certain directors.
The balances are repayable on demand and bear interest at commercial
rates. No aged analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of the directors,
an aged analysis is not meaningful in view of the nature of the business
of dealing in securities.

The margin clients accounts payable are repayable on demand and
bear interest at commercial rates. No aged analysis is disclosed as, in
the opinion of the directors, an aged analysis is not relevant in view
of the nature of the business of securities margin financing.

26. Derivative Financial Instruments

Assets iE

Forward currency contracts BEINEEH
Liabilities =R

Bullion contracts E2EEH

The forward currency contracts and bullion contracts were stated
at their fair values.

As at 31 December 2006, the aggregate notional amount of
forward currency contracts was HK$377,894,000 and the
aggregate contractual amount of bullion contracts was
HK$66,272,000.

The above contracts entered into by the Group are to manage
the Group’s currency rate and bullion price exposures. They did
not meet the criteria for hedge accounting.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
PR BB AR A A

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

25. BRNRBEEFERREAERX

(%)

BEEREEHFBEEXELAER
MEAZENRSEFEREAALY
343,581,000/ 7t ( 2005F :
177,336,0008 L) BAER P FR
AEEZRRRFKEBINI
%% - R2006% 128318 » fEft
ReRFEFRORERAETESR
F#TEHRR S 2 7 IE 2,896,000
# 7T (20054 : 5,371,000/ L) °
WERBARERGEERKRE %
BHFE - EREBLEETELMH
B EZRRBERIMEET
AN BEFTEZERERIN -

ENAFREPRNARZREE
BERBEBRGEHGRE - ENES
AREEXHIEE EERAR/E
ROMERTR  REFRER
B -

26. fTE¢MIA

Group
&
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET

3,001 —

1,111 —

EHIEEORESBANEKEA
NFEEIEK -

R2006F 12 31H @ & Hi A
#) 2 % & BUFE B {E /377,894,000
BT MESBAANZANEE
4 8 4 66,272,00058 T °

AEBITU LR ZAHNEHRERE
AEBEZHNEEXRESBER
Bl REL AT TSR
B2 R
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

27. Interest-bearing Bank Borrowings 27. SIERITERN

Group

S
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’000
THER FTER

Bank loans, unsecured and wholly RITER - BERRER

repayable within one year —FAZHER 126,592 97,841

As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s banking facilities amounted
to HK$505,377,000 (2005: HK$452,308,000), of which
HK$126,592,000 (2005: HK$97,841,000) had been utilised as at
the balance sheet date. Certain of the banking facilities amounting
to HK$183,000,000 (2005: HK$183,000,000) are secured by
certain assets of the Group as disclosed in notes 14, 15 and 20
to the financial statements.

The effective interest rates of the unsecured bank loans as at the
balance sheet date are as follows:

Hong Kong dollar & JT
Renminbi AR
New Taiwan dollar ek

The carrying amounts of the unsecured bank loans as at the
balance sheet date are denominated in the following currencies:

Hong Kong dollar T
Renminbi AR
New Taiwan dollar MAaE

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
PR BB AR A A
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R 2006F 12A31H + K&EE Z
i 17 = & & 505,377,000% J©
(20054 : 452,308,000/ 7T) © H
126,592,000/ 7T (20054
97,841,000 L) R&EHE B E &)
A - & T ik 7 15 § 183,000,000
% 7T (20054 © 183,000,000/ 7T)
NAEBRIBERENE14 15
ROBB 2 ETEEERER -

BEERARTEFRREERACEE
FEMT
2006 2005
% %
5.6 5.5
5.4 5.1
3.2 2.8
EERBTERNEEALER
EATIERREN :
Group
%8
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
20,000 20,000
99,670 73,117
6,922 4,724
126,592 97,841
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3 & M &

31 December 2006 20065 124 31H

28. Deferred Tax 28. EEBE
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the FAZEEREEGEREERD
year are as follows: mE
Deferred tax liabilities ELHEEE
Group 2006
£ Depreciation allowance in

excess of related depreciation
and revaluation of properties

FEREBRRERITER
MEE
HK$’000
TER
At 1 January 2006 72006514 1H 54,979
Deferred tax charged to the profit and FARBRENG
loss account during the year (note 10) 2B FET A (M 55 10) 1,399
Gross deferred tax liabilities 20065 124 31H
at 31 December 2006 ZIERIEA EEE 56,378
Deferred tax assets ELEBEEE
Group 2006
- Losses available

Decelerated  for offsetting
tax  against future

depreciation  taxable profit Total
A1 8
ARERB
R BIE T B wmAZER & &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TER TERT TER
At 1 January 2006 7200614 1H 2,524 1,378 3,902
Deferred tax credited/(charged) FARESRRER/

to the profit and loss (F0BR) 2 BT IR

account during the year (B =E10)

(note 10) 40 (1,100) (1,060)
Exchange differences bE 3 = 5 — 13 13
Gross deferred tax assets 72006 12 A 31H

at 31 December 2006 CERREEELS 2,564 291 2,855
Net deferred tax liabilities 20064 12 A 31H

at 31 December 2006 2R IA A EFE 53,523
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2006

28. Deferred Tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

28. EIEHIE (H)
EEBEEE

Group
3

At 1 January 2005

Deferred tax credited to the profit and
loss account during the year (note 10)

Gross deferred tax liabilities
at 31 December 2005

Deferred tax assets

Group
58

At 1 January 2005

Deferred tax credited/(charged)
to the profit and loss
account during the year
(note 10)

Exchange differences

Gross deferred tax assets
at 31 December 2005

Net deferred tax liabilities
at 31 December 2005

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
B AR BB R A A 2006 4F ¥

2005

Depreciation allowance in
excess of related depreciation
and revaluation of properties

WEREBBERITER

M EER

HK$'000

TET

R 200518 1H 56,186
FRARBREED

ZIEERTE (FF5E10) (1,207)
72005128 31H

ZIEETIE G ERE 54,979

EERBEE
2005

Decelerated
tax
depreciation

Losses available

for offsetting
against future
taxable profit

A 1E 45 85
KR FE R B
R BT E & Al 2 B 1R
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
20054 1A 1H 2,235 1,756
FARBRERD
(k) 2ETEHIA
(M 3£ 10)
289 (399)
[ 5 =% = 21
72005 128 3181
IR IEE E A 2,524 1,378

720055 128 31H
ZIEEHIERA B FE

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

28. Deferred Tax (continued)

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong and elsewhere of
HK$21,450,000 (2005: HK$5,694,000) that are available for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in which
the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries that
have been loss-making for some time and it is not considered
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
tax losses can be utilised.

As at 31 December 2006, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2005: Nil) for taxes that would be payable
on the unremitted earnings of certain of the Company’s
subsidiaries or associates as the Group has no liability to
additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment
of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

29. Share Capital

Authorised: AR
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares

of HK$0.25 each 0.25/8 7L 2 LB
Issued and fully paid: EETRAER
601,920,000 (2005: 601,920,000)

ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each 0258 L 2 &’

(20054 : 601,920,0000%)

During the prior year, an issue of one bonus share for every five
shares held by members was made by applying HK$25,080,000
charging to the Company’s share premium in payment in full at
par, resulting in the issue of 100,320,000 shares of HK$0.25
each.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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601,920,000% & A% H &
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20065 12H 31H

28. EIEHIE (H)

AEENEERE M EEE 2K
1% /5 18 21,450,000 7T (20054 :
5,694,000/ 7t ) 7] A {EH ik 5 &
AEBERRAIZARARERB OGN -
AREEBEDREDNEBRZ
MEBLR BEXTRRAIEEH
REXRT G BERHEREEB
B BYABIEEHRBEE

R2006F 128318 » AR A E
FHB A A B2 AR KE B R
FlzEAFE BARZERBE
HE - AEEYEBIIZHIEE
B MIBEERRAERZELTH
T B & (20055 : &) o

ARAMEBRRKERSL RS
FIBHER -

1,000,000,0000% & A% E &

29. BRA&
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$’'000
TERT TAET
250,000 250,000
150,480 150,480

REFER  BEBDAKLT
B8 3.4 18 o 25,080,00078 T2
2B ERAGHATRK
HEE - RAK - AEESR
0.257% JT % 17 100,320,0004% fx
-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2006

30. Reserves

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

30. f#fk

(a)

Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 40
to 43 of the financial statements.

The amount of goodwill arising on the acquisition of
subsidiaries in prior years, which remains eliminated against
the consolidated retained profits,
HK$4,832,000 (2005: HK$4,832,000).

amounted to

(a)

%8

AEBZHEBRFEARE
FEZEHINHENRT B RS
FARABE LA ERE
KA e

NAEFERKENBRRE
EZBEBYNREARER
R # 35 2 2 8 i 4,832,000
# ¢ (20054 : 4,832,000
BIL) °

(b) Company (b) 2F
Share  Contributed Retained
premium surplus profits Total
I 13 % B BANE& REEF it
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Pt TAET FTAT TAT FTAT
At 1 January 2005 1 2005F 1A 1H 124,604 975,582 378,171 1,478,557
Bonus issue of shares BITAR (25,080) — — (25,080)
Profit for the year R Fl — — 87,198 87,198
Interim 2005 dividend 200560 HKRE 12 — — (30,096) (30,096)
Proposed final 2005 dividend ~ #& & 20055
REKE 12 — = (72,230) (72,230)
At 31 December 2005 and 2005 12318
1 January 2006 % 2006F 158 1H 99,724 975,582 363,043 1,438,349
Profit for the year ERR = = 114,889 114,889
Interim 2006 dividend 20065 HIRE 12 = — (42,134) (42,134)
Proposed final 2006 dividend % & 20065
RERE 12 = = (96,307) (96,307)
At 31 December 2006 720065128318 99,724 975,582 339,491 1,414,797

RAF19RFEE 2 B A B R

The Company’s contributed surplus arose in 1992 as a result
of the Group’s reorganisation and represents the difference
between the nominal value of the Company’s shares
allocated under the reorganisation scheme and the then
consolidated net asset value of the acquired subsidiaries.

Under the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, the contributed
surplus is distributable to shareholders under certain
circumstances.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

31.

Maturity Profile of Assets and Liabilities

An analysis of the maturity profile of assets and liabilities of the
Group analysed by the remaining period as at the balance sheet
date to the contractual maturity date is as follows:

As at 31 December 2006

Assets

Unlisted debt securities

Accounts receivable from
securities clients

Accounts receivable

Derivative financial instruments

Cash held on behalf of clients

Cash and cash equivalents

Liabilities
Accounts payable to
securities clients
Accounts payable
Derivative financial instruments
Interest-bearing bank borrowings

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

R20065 127 318

gE
FLEMERES
RUEHFEPER

YR 3

fTeEeBIA
REFPHERS
BehEARE

8
EREHEPER

JE 4 B 5

fTEeRIA
ARBRTER

A A

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

31. EEREEZIHHER

BREBEAEZEAHOIHA W H
AELZASEEERAREZE

HERmT :

Tyear 5 years
orless  orless
Repayable 3 months  but over  but over After

ondemand  orless 3months  Tyear  5years Undated Total

ARERX 3MEAF EANML 1EHLE
kE HT B E5E SENE BER El
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TEn TER TRz TER TEx TER TE=n
- — 7,723 — 2,316 — 10,039
94,598 147,061 — - — — 241,659
26,467 87,291 - — - — 113,758
- 924 1,800 277 - — 3,001
15,579 350,000 - — - — 365,579
198,613 86,269 - - - — 284,882
335,257 671,545 9,523 277 2,316 — 1,018,918
(356,834) (147,835) - - - —  (504,669)
— (117,731 — - — — 117,731
= = = = — ()
—  (94,698) (31,89) - - —  (126,592)
(356,834) (360,264)  (31,804) - —  (1,111) (750,103)

114

LA R A A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

31.

82

Maturity Profile of Assets and Liabilities (continued)

As at 31 December 2005

Assets

Unlisted debt securities

Accounts receivable from
securities clients

Accounts receivable

Cash held on behalf of clients

Cash and cash equivalents

Liabilities
Accounts payable to
securities clients
Accounts payable
Interest-bearing bank borrowings

Contingent Liabilities

12005 124 318

gE

FrmBERES

ELER

REFRERE
ReRkERRE

&

ENEZEFER

EfRE&R

ARBTER

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

31. EERAEZIHHER (8

Tyear 5 years
orless  orless
Repayable 3 months  but over  but over After
ondemand  orless 3 months Tyear  5years Undated Total
ARESL EAL EAUNL 1FHL
Bz WT o E1E E3E SENE BER AR
HK$'000  HK$§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TEnr TEn TEn TER TER TERT TER
= = = 7,701 2,310 = 10,011
66,548 36,805 = = = — 103,353
20,653 47,900 — — — — 68,553
4,420 188,000 - — - — 192,420
96,408 78,674 - — - — 175,082
188,029 351,379 = 7,701 2,310 — 549419
(184,5553)  (25,864) - - - —  (210417)
— (54,583 — — — — (54583
— (77,568) (20273) - - —(97,841)
(184553) (158,015)  (20,273) - - — (362,841

As at the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided
for in the financial statements were as follows:

(@) The Company has provided corporate guarantees to the
extent of US$57 million (approximately HK$443 million)
and HK$122 million (2005: US$53 million (approximately
HK$411 million) and HK$25 million) in respect of gold
trading facilities granted to subsidiaries. As at the balance
sheet date, the amount drawn against the gold trading
facilities was US$15 million (approximately HK$118 million)
(2005: US$16 million (approximately HK$116 million)).

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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:
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32. WAEE

REER  TENMBRE T E
BeHRBEDT :

(@)

AARAHENBARMESR
€ E Bz §18 57,000,000
% 7t (49 5443,000,0005 7T)
% 122,000,000 7T (20054 :
53,000,000% T (4 A&
411,000,000% T ) &
25,000,000/ L) 2 A & #&
R-NEER CERZE
% B & 1z 5% 415,000,000
%7t (49 5118,000,0005 JT)
(20054 : 16,000,000 TT
(#415116,000,000/ 7T) ) °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

32. Contingent Liabilities (continued)

(b)

The Company and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company have provided joint and several corporate
guarantees to the extent of HK$700 million (2005: HK$505
million) to secure the general banking facilities of certain
subsidiaries. As at the balance sheet date, the amount drawn
against the general banking facilities was HK$97,688,000
(2005: HK$78,625,000) (note 27).

33. Operating Lease Arrangements

(a)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 15) under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for
terms ranging from one to three years. The terms of the
leases generally also require the tenants to pay security
deposits and provide for periodic rent adjustments according
to the then prevailing market conditions.

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had total future
minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable operating
leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

— &R

Within one year
In the second to fifth years, inclusive

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
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32. FAREE (@)

(b)

RRARRARB—HE2EH
BAR AL THE AR TE
- R RITEERHE
700,000,000/ 7T (20054 :
505,000,000/ 70) 2 £ A & &
AZRRIER -REER -
EFERAZ—RBITEEES
97,688,000/ JT (20054 :
78,625,000 7t) (P 5E27) °

33. MEHWAR

(a)

“EhF (EREMEEBREN)

H A A

AEBNEEHEOBHER
B ([H5E15) - EERHA]
THBA—Z=F - BHOK
H—REXERENRERS
EREEETHREEES
HeHE-

R2006512A 318 « K& E
SEB TR E 2 AR 2
REENT  RARREH
ERNFABEZIHAN
o

Group
3

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TETL
5,978 5,540
2,159 2,750
8,137 8,290
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

33.

34.

Operating Lease Arrangements (continued)

As lessee

(b)

The Group leases certain of its office properties and retail
shops under operating lease arrangements. Leases for these
properties and shops are negotiated for terms ranging from

one to ten years.

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

leases falling due as follows:

Within one year

In the second to fifth years, inclusive

After five years

Commitments

— &R

“EhF (AREMERREN)

EER

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note
33(b) above, the Group had the following capital commitments
in respect of property, plant and equipment as at the balance

sheet date:

Authorised, but not contracted for

Bt BERESR

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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20065 12H 31H

33.

34.

RERANEE (R)
(b) EHBEA

AEENREMNARET
MAENERTEERR Ut
EMEREHEMEERR]
ERB-—ZETF -

2006 12H 318  A&EE
R c CZE2MEAT -
RARZERENTBEZ
HEHBMT :

Group
£H
2006
HK$’000
TER

2005
HK$'000
THET

128,884
153,425
51,909

115,447
127,861
63,991

334,218 307,299

EiE

Br Ea B sE33(0)FFH o K EH L
EEN  KEBREEBANUT
BRAME HBERREZERE
7=

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FAT
1,480 —
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

35.

Connected and Related Party Transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere
in these financial statements, the Group had the following material
transactions with connected and/or related parties during the year:

(@) Transactions with related parties

(i)  Chow Sang Sang Jewellery (Foshan) Co., Ltd. (“CSS Foshan”),
a 95.1%-owned subsidiary, has credit arrangements with
certain banks (the “Banks”) for providing loans to Foshan
Shunde Jinpeng Jewelry Co., Ltd. (“Jinpeng”), a company
controlled by a director of CSS Foshan and a 4.9% minority
shareholder of CSS Foshan, through entering into trust
lending or trust lending extension agreements between CSS
Foshan, Jinpeng and the Banks. The loans to Jinpeng are to
finance Jinpeng’s operation for providing sub-contracting
services to the Group (see (ii) below).

As the above-mentioned loans are made on a continuous
basis, on 20 December 2005, CSS Foshan renewed the facility
agreement with Jinpeng for granting a continuous credit
facility to Jinpeng for one year ended 31 December 2006.
All loans advanced under the renewed facility agreement
are unsecured, bear interest at a rate of 6% per annum and
are repayable within one year.

There was no outstanding balance as at 31 December 2006
(2005: Nil). The maximum amount outstanding during the
year was RMB2,000,000 (approximately HK$1,949,000)
(2005: RMB4,700,000 (approximately HK$4,418,000)). The
total interest paid and payable by Jinpeng for the year was
RMB82,000 (approximately HK$80,000) (2005: RMB188,000
(approximately HK$178,000)).

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
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35. BEALRS

FRER AR B IS H M0 HFH
ZRGRERI  REERFR
HEEEATETUTEARRS

() HRBEEATETZRS

() AEEFBEHBABZIHBAR
AREERE (BIL)BERA
A ([AEEKRE (L)) &
ETRA([ZFERT) T
ERERZH  REEXRT
BILWIEEE SIS &4
EREFAAA([& B %K
Z]) - HBEEER
B (B —RESBRERE
BRAEEHKRE (H1L) 4.9%K
B2DEBRE  BEAEELK
B (HL)  eBHERZSE
RO EATERBZRE
TERERRBELHEER -
HEEBRNGTEBEHKREA
AEBRESBRB 2 EE
e (B TxE) -

ERLMERDRIEERE
# 17 > K 2005F 128208 -
AEEKRE (L) HEE 055K
ERATeBEHRE—EIR
B ZE2006F12B31H IEFE
—FRAPACHFECERE
BimEDS  BiRMER
ZTBEERTEEKR  F
FEeBRAR—FAERE -

720064 12 A 31 B I & 4 &k
(2005%F : &) - FA&E =

# R 52,000,000A R ¥ (4
1,949,000/ 7T ) (20054
4,700,000A R ¥ (4
4,418,000 L)) - FA * &
BHRECHREMZHE R
% 582,000 A R ¥ (4780,000
# 7t) (20054 : 188,000
AR (#4178,0008 7)) °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

35.

Connected and Related Party Transactions (continued)

(a)
(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Transactions with related parties (continued)

On 20 December 2005, certain subsidiaries of the Company
renewed the sub-contracting agreement with Jinpeng for
engaging Jinpeng to provide sub-contracting services to these
subsidiaries for one year ended 31 December 2006. The
fees under the renewed agreement were charged based on
the type, level and degree of difficulties of the work
involved. The total processing fees paid to Jinpeng for the
year amounted to HK$5,516,000 (2005: HK$7,213,000).

On 20 December 2005, certain subsidiaries of the Company
renewed the agreement with Qingdao Jinghua Diamond and
Jewellery Co., Ltd. (“Jinghua”), a 24.86% shareholder of a
70%-owned subsidiary of the Company, for the purchase
of polished diamonds from Jinghua for one year ended 31
December 2006. According to the renewed purchase
agreement, the purchase consideration was determined
based on the category, size and the prevailing market price
of the polished diamonds. The total purchases from Jinghua
during the year amounted to HK$14,189,000 (2005:
HK$7,105,000).

A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company entered into
an agreement with Jinghua on 20 December 2005 for selling
rough diamonds and polished diamonds to Jinghua for one
year ended 31 December 2006. The selling prices were
determined based on the category and size of the diamonds
and their prevailing market price. The total sales to Jinghua
for the year amounted to HK$222,000 (2005: HK$979,000).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

35.

Connected and Related Party Transactions (continued)

(a)
(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Transactions with related parties (continued)

A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company renewed the
tenancy agreement on 30 March 2005 with the respective
spouse of Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and Dr. CHOW Kwen
Lim and the administrator of a late director of the Company,
for the lease of the Group’s retail shop for a two-year period
ending on 31 March 2007 with a monthly rental of
HK$163,000. The lease rentals were determined with
reference to open market rentals. The total rental paid by
the Group for the year amounted to HK$1,950,000 (2005:
HK$1,802,000).

A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company entered into
leases with related companies in which certain directors
and their respective spouse have interests, for the lease of
the Company’s directors’ quarters with a total monthly rental
of HK$70,000. The lease rentals were determined with
reference to open market rentals. The total rentals paid by
the Group for the year amounted to HK$840,000 (2005:
HK$840,000).

Certain subsidiaries of the Company entered into an
agreement with Jinghua on 20 December 2005 for engaging
Jinghua to arrange for the importing of diamonds through
the Shanghai Diamond Exchange for one year ended 31
December 2006. The related agency fee, which was
determined with reference to open market rates, was charged
at a fixed rate on the diamonds’ importing price. The total
agency fees paid to Jinghua during the year amounted to
HK$450,000 (2005: HK$214,000).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

35.

Connected and Related Party Transactions (continued)
(@) Transactions with related parties (continued)

(viii) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company entered into
an agreement with Jinghua on 20 December 2005 for
engaging Jinghua to provide rough diamonds polishing
services for one year ended 31 December 2006. The fees
were charged according to an agreed price list, which was
determined with reference to market rates. The total
processing fees paid to Jinghua for the year amounted to
HK$1,679,000 (2005: HK$904,000).

(ix)  CSS Foshan purchased finished products from Jinpeng during
the year. The purchase consideration was determined with
reference to the category and the prevailing market prices
of the products. The total purchases from Jinpeng during
the year amounted to HK$2,281,000 (2005: Nil).

All of the above related party transactions also constitute
continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

Year end balances with related parties:

Receivable from/(payable to) I () RERX
Jinghua
Payable to Jinpeng BNEBRERR

The receivable from/payable to related parties are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

35. Connected and Related Party Transactions (continued)

(b)

(c)

Guarantees for non-wholly-owned subsidiaries

The Company and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company have provided joint and several corporate
guarantees to banks for facilities granted to certain non-
wholly-owned subsidiaries. The utilised amount of such
facilities, which also represent the financial exposure of
the Group as at the balance sheet date, amounted to
approximately HK$90,766,000 (2005: HK$73,901,000). The
total amount of such facilities amounted to approximately
HK$98,673,000 (2005: HK$76,864,000).

Remuneration of key management personnel of the Group

The aggregate amount of remuneration paid to key
management personnel during the year, including amounts
paid to the Company’s executive directors, is as follows:

Fees e
Salaries and allowances e k2B

Discretionary bonuses B R BB AL
paid and payable

Pension scheme contributions RIREF 23

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in
note 8 to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

36.

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group’s principal financial instruments comprise bank
loans and overdrafts, and cash and bank deposits. The main
purpose of these financial instruments is to finance the
Group’s operations. The Group has various other financial
assets and liabilities such as accounts receivable and
accounts payable, which arise directly from its operations.

The Group'’s overall risk management policies focus on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance. Risk management is carried out by
management under the policies approved by the Board and
it identifies, evaluates and monitors financial risks in close
co-operation with the Group’s operating units.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments
are interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk, credit risk,
liquidity risk and price risk. The Board reviews and agrees
policies for managing each of these risks and they are
summarised below.

Interest rate risks

The Group is exposed to interest rate risks due to changes
in interest rates of interest-bearing financial assets and
liabilities. Interest-bearing financial assets are mainly
deposits with banks which are mostly short term in nature
whereas interest-bearing financial liabilities are primarily
short term bank borrowings with primarily floating interest
rates. The Group is therefore exposed to both fair value
and cash flow interest rate risks. The Group’s policy is to
obtain the most favourable interest rates available without
increasing its foreign currency exposure.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

36.

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies
(continued)

(@)

Financial risk factors (continued)
Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures mainly
arising from sales and purchases by operating units in
currencies other than the units’ functional currency. The
Group uses forward contracts to manage its foreign currency
exposures on significant and recurring future commercial
transactions mainly relating to its US dollar-denominated
purchases. The forward currency contracts must be in the
same currency as the hedged item. Hedging is only
considered for firm commitments.

Credit risk

The accounts and other receivables represent the Group’s
major exposure to the credit risk arising from the default of
the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amount of these financial assets in the consolidated
balance sheet. The Group has no significant concentration
of credit risk with respect to its jewellery retail business as
it has a large number of diversified customers. With respect
to accounts receivable arising from the wholesale of
diamonds and precious metals, the Group trades only with
recognised and creditworthy third parties and bullion banks.
The Group’s margin clients accounts receivable arising from
the ordinary course of business of dealing in securities are
secured by the underlying pledged securities. The Group
seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding
receivables and has its credit control policy to minimise
the credit risk. In addition, all receivable balances are
monitored on an ongoing basis and overdue balances are
followed up by senior management. Accordingly, the
Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
mainly comprise cash and cash equivalents and investments
in unlisted debt securities, arises from the default of the
counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amount of these instruments.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @

G Se S S T A

B35 R & M EE

20065 12H 31H

36. MKEREREEBZERBKXE ()

(a)

MEEREE (H)
SN E [z Bz

AEEZRFZIERREE
REXBEMUAEDGEER
MONZEBETZEE - K
SENAEHANERAE
ARBEUERRBERSZ
NERR  ZEXFTEN
XUREMZRE - EHIH
BRNLARBREREY
IR R o A5 B 2 LA E K
EETH -

EERR

MR EMERERTIAS
BEERRSHFIAEAME
EZ2FEEERK  Zo A
RIEENGAEEABRBRT
HWEMKEEZKREME - A
RUEZEXBHEERED
HEP  AEERKETE
E@ﬁﬂiﬁﬁ$2%%@

cHEENESBMEEL
ZEW% X $§m
HEBRRREEEZE=%
REBETRS - $%l§
BREEBKPEFEEEEL
FURFREFERUBHAE
FAUEI R o $§l£tﬂf
W BR PR BRI R
ﬁﬁ%&ﬂﬁ%uﬂﬁﬁ“
BB o WA - BT FE U BR 3K
ERYeRBER  Afg
ﬁ%ﬁa?ﬁ&ﬁﬁ)\é\ﬁﬂfﬁ &

CAEBEZERRBRY R
Eﬁ

AEBEMMHEE B
&%ﬁﬁ&iﬁﬁé&#i
MEBEZKRE  HEER
RELBXZHFIELD -
MEmEBRASENEETA
ZRHEE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2006

2006 4F ¥



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006

36.

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies
(continued)

(@)

(b)

Financial risk factors (continued)
Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by management to finance the Group’s operations
and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The
Group's treasury department’s responsibility is to maintain
a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility
through the use of bank facilities in order to meet its liquidity
requirements both in the short term and long term. All debts
of the Group as at 31 December 2006 would mature in less
than one year.

Price risks
Commodity price

The Group is exposed to commodity price risk mainly arising
from price fluctuations in gold and platinum and other
precious metals, which are the major raw materials used in
producing jewellery ornaments. The Group hedges its
exposure of commodity price risk through entering into
bullion contracts.

Equity securities price

The Group has equity investments listed in Hong Kong.
The fair value of these listed equity investments are affected
by market forces and other factors. The Group holds the
majority of listed equity investments for non-trading purpose.

Fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and
liabilities approximated to their fair values as at the balance
sheet date.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2006
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38.

Comparative amounts

During the year, the Group considered it more appropriate to
reclassify certain expenses and segment information in order to
better reflect the underlying nature and allow a more appropriate
presentation of the Group's results. The principal changes consist
of the reclassifications of certain sale-related expenses from
administrative expenses to selling and distribution costs; and the
fair values of non-current listed equity investments from the
business segment “Other business” and the geographical segment
“Hong Kong and Macau” to corporate unallocated assets.
Accordingly, the relevant comparative amounts of selling and
distribution costs and administrative expenses of HK$14,302,000
on the face of the consolidated profit and loss account, and
segment assets and corporate unallocated assets of
HK$159,255,000 on the segment information as set out in note 4
to the financial statements have been reclassified to conform
with the current year’s presentation.

Approval of the Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 28 March 2007.
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